

SBA Meeting #3

Sunday, September 24, 2016

Members at the meeting:

Present:

David

Drew

Davide

Jasmine

Jason

Valeska

Stephen

Tshai (telephone)

Tia

Geraldine

Cody

Michael S.

Roly

Absent:

Michael B.

Tardy:

Daniella

Chanelle

Stephen

Faculty Committee Reports:

- Adjuncts
 - Primary: Tshai
 - Alternate: Tia, Daniella

- Trying to find a health law professor
- Admissions
 - Primary: Jasmine, graduating in December then Valeska will take over
 - Alternate: Valeska, then a 1L will be an alternate
 - 1L – Michael S.
 - Nova undergrad has a program that grandfathers people into Nova Law
- Appointments
 - Primary: Drew
 - Alternate: Jasmine
 - No news
 - Email Dean Langan to see whats going on with this
- Curriculum (School prefers 3L)
 - Primary: Chanelle
 - Alternate: Mike
 - Replacement?
 - Tshai will replace Chanelle
 - Major thing they're trying to do is sorting to add extra classes to the curriculum.
 - Trying to determine whether the honors organizations exec boards will still get credits for being on the executive boards
- Governance
 - Primary: Davide Macelloni (automatically)
 - Alternate: Stephen
 - No news, no meeting
- Program Review
 - Primary: Jason
 - Alternate: Geraldine
 - No news
- Student Affairs
 - Primary: David Nudel (automatically)
 - Alternate: Davide
 - Survey
 - To get feedback from students
 - Better student life for students
 - Think of questions that we could put in the student survey
 - Jasmine Motion to talk about questions for survey now
 - 2nd
 - If you could make any changes to the parking area, what would they be

- 1L meeting conveniences
- Hooding policy
- Scan ID card to get into the library
 - We understand that its public, but we should get priority
- Complaint system – encourage people to use this
- We should do the survey in categories
- Student affairs
 - Are staff members accessible
 - Easy to get in contact with
 - Are they responsive
 - Are they helpful
 - Do they provide enough recourses
 - What would you like to implement
- Career Development
 - Alumni
 - Networking
- Student Affairs
- Curriculum
 - Part time student credit requirement (only allowed to do 12 credits per semester and it becomes a pain if you have an extra three credit course that throws off your credit requirement)
- Library
- Student Lounge
- Dining
- Student Organization
- Focus Groups
 - Incentives in order to get people to participate
- Facilities
- How likely are you to contribute to your school once graduation
- Catch all is there anything else you would like to be addressed
- Please send **one question** in meeting minute approval
- Find link to suggestion box
- Four things are happening in the law school.
 - (1) Mandatory pro bono hours
 - not in affect yet
 - NY has this in place already
 - 50 hours of community service
 - We think it should still be optional
 - Motion to vote for optional pro bono

- 2nd
 - Unanimous vote for optional pro bono
- (2) Grade normalization
 - How is grade normalization affecting students (incoming, outgoing etc.)
- (3) Moving credit requirement to 83 instead of 90 credits
- (4) Paid externships
 - Start in Fall 2017
 - ABA approved paid externship and reimbursable expenses
- Advisors:
 - David needs to get with Struffolino about advisors and replace those advisors who are on leave or have left.
- Workshop – Course description workshop before class registration

Upcoming Events:

- Habeus Corpses
 - October 29
 - Location TBA
 - Hard rock?
 - Cyn?
 - Any suggestion shoot Mike a text
 - Hard because its Halloween weekend. Some places want to give us a specific area.
 - Jasmine has connect to Story Miami
 - Jason waiting on response from Stache/Americas Back Yard
 - Valeska wants to go to Passion
 - Davide wants to go to Passion
- Charity Networking Social Event
 - November 17 or 19
 - Jasmine made a list of charity events that we could participate in
 - Tia is reaching out to the United Way. They coordinate things for companies all the time.
 - David: I don't mind pushing this event until next semester
 - Motion for Heart Walk on November 20
 - 2nd Drew
 - Heart Walk Nov 20 passes
- Crunch Time
 - Three times during finals in December
 - Dates TBA

- **2L night students are fine**
- **3L night students are fine, someone suggested that they want pepto**
- **4L night students are fine, people wanted the café to be open later and now it is.**

Sign up Sheets:

- Fridge Clean Up
 - 1Ls need to sign up; Did everyone sign up?
 - **Some of you still need to sign up**
- **T-shirt sales**
 - **need to work out the kinks in the form**

Reports:

- President
- Vice President

Good & Welfare!